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Dear Sirs

RE: Petrogas Applegreen, 23-27 Woodbridge Road East, Ipswich. IP4 5QN
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

I write following an inspection of the above site in relation to the permit issued under the above legislation.
Compliance with the permit was satisfactory however it was not possible to locate the preventive
maintenance checks for 2016 (see condition 2). Please forward this information if it is available or ensure
that the checks are undertaken. This is in addition to the checks required in condition 28 on vapour
containment and effectiveness of the vapour recovery system which are required every 3 years.

I would also recommend that the log book that records all the information for the permit is kept in a separate
folder from other regulatory matters such as licensing as this would allow easier access.

I have risk assessed the premises as low so the next inspection under the current regulations is 3 years.
Please contact me if you wish to discuss any matters

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection

Cc Petrogas Applegreen Service Station, 23 Woodbridge Road East, Ipswich. IP4 5QN
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